IDB Responses to RFI for eFORCE Case Management System as of 7/17/2012

· Is this something we would bid on for decision support, RFP assistance and solution vetting, price vetting etc?

This is not a bid.  We are seeking information to improve our existing case management system.  We are exploring our options.  Our intention is to develop an RFP and proceed from there.

· Can we get a demonstration of the system?  If no, can we get screen shots so that we may see the current user interface? 
We have decided to provide a demonstration of the system on Thursday, July 26 at 10 a.m. at the Iowa Department for the Blind.  Please refer to the contact information if you plan to attend.  Note the relevant dates in 1.4 have been updated in the RFI. 
	Issue RFI 
	June 26, 2012

	Demonstration of system
	July 26, 2012

	RFI Questions submitted

	July 30, 2012

	IDB Replies to RFI Questions

	August 3, 2012

	RFI Responses Due 

	August 10, 2012

	Begin RFP Preparation (Tentative date)

	August 17, 2012

	Issue RFP (Tentative date) 

	September 3, 2012

	RFP Due (Tentative date) 

	September 17, 2012

	RFP Decision ‑ Award Contract (Tentative date) 

	October 1, 2012

	Vendor Begins Implementation (Tentative date) 

	October 15, 2012


· Can we review the current code base?
If there are specific questions, we can address those.  A sample may be provided upon request.
· Is there a DB model (Entity Relationship Diagram) that we can see?

We can provide what we have upon request.

· Can we review existing technical documentation?

Unfortunately, there is not much collective technical documentation.  If there are specific questions, we will do our best to answer.  We do have a user’s manual.
· Where will the work need to be performed?  Can any of the work be performed off-site at our offices?
Some work can be performed off site if necessary.

· Describe the different types of users of the system.

Support staff performs most of the data entry as directed by supervisors and case managers.  Case managers consist of counselors and teachers who have individual cases.  Some do data entry while others dictate or do a combination.  Several staff may add case notes and have access to case and client information.
· Will the DB be upgraded as well?

It is possible, but we do not have immediate plans as we are tied to another system.  We are open to recommendations.
· Will Reporting Services be upgraded as well?

It is possible but we do not have immediate plans as we are tied to another system.  We are open to recommendations.

· Will we need to upgrade any hardware and/or operation systems so that .NET 4.0 may be used (i.e. Microsoft Internet Information Server)?  Please note, section 3.1.1 states “Install .NET 4.0”.

Yes, as needed.
· What browser(s) and version(s) does the application need to support?

At a minimum, IE 8 and above and Safari.
· Are there any current defects that must be fixed as part of the project?

There are no major issues.  There are bugs as with any system.  We are primarily looking at enhancements.  The application has been in use for eight years.  New government data gathering and reporting requirements will also require significant changes.
· Who maintains the current solution?  Is it internal or from a vendor?

The current solution is mostly maintained internally with some outside assistance. 

· On average, how much time per week/month is spent supporting the current solution?

On average, 30-40 hours per week is spent supporting and enhancing the current solution.
· Should the application stay with the current architecture (i.e. Web-Forms, Stored Procedures, etc.) or is there desire to change architecture as well (MVC, LINQ, etc.)?
We are open to recommendations.  Cost, accessibility, and ongoing maintenance are factors.
· What level of testing will be executed by IDB?  As an example, would IDB perform user acceptance testing or would that all be completed by vendor?

We are open to recommendations.  IDB will perform at least some user acceptance testing.

· Where will the training (Section 3.5.1) need to take place?

Training will most likely be conducted at the IDB office located at 524 Fourth Street in Des Moines.
· Where is the current solution hosted?
The current solution is located on servers in our home office.  There are 3 servers – one for the data, one for the web site, and one for reporting services.
· Can you describe the security model?  Does it use the “State A&A” security?

Windows authentication is used to access the application.  SQL authentication is then used.  From within the database, security is currently role based.  In some areas of the application, the role is checked using a stored procedure, which then either grants or denies access.  We do not use State A&A security for this system.
· Please elaborate on “Ability to work off-line” under section 3.2.

Connectivity is an issue in some rural areas.  It would be ideal to be able to continue to enter data “offline” and then the data uploaded once a connection is made.  We have explored this in the past and are wondering if there are other options now.
· Please elaborate on “Additional security” under section 3.2.

We are interested in recommendations limiting access within the application.  Also, any general security recommendations that would improve our system would be helpful.
· Are there any 3rd party controls that are currently being used with the existing application?

No, but, we are open to recommendations.
· Did a vendor provide the current case management system or if it was developed in-house?

The current case management system was developed in conjunction with a vendor.

· Also, what source of funding is being used to acquire the new system?

State and federal funds will be used.
· Is your SQL database a Microsoft product?

Yes.
· Are any systems (other than the current library system) that the new Case Management system will need to integrate with? 

Yes.
· Will the RFP be available on the Iowa Dept. for the Blind only or also the State Procurement Web site?
If an RFP is posted, it will be posted on the statewide site as well as the Website of the Iowa Department for the Blind.
